From: Spring Branch Speaks <updates@springbranchspeaks.com>

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 8:35 AM
To:
Subject: SBS Call to Action: Your Calls Are Having an Impact - Please Keep Calling the Governor

Spring Branch Speaks

... to make our voices heard in Austin.

Dear Spring Branch Speaks Member:

Your calls are having an impact and are keeping HB 5 alive! Please continue to call
Gov. Perry every day until HB 5 becomes law and the veto deadline expires on June 16
- only 9 more days!

Also, Texas Association of Business (TAB) is calling on its members to ask Gov. Perry
to VETO HB 5 - if you are a business owner, please call or email on behalf of your
business supporting HB 5.

Please don't stop now - we are so close to much-needed STAAR reform. Call
Gov. Perry at (512) 463-2000 and ask him to sign HB 5 into law TODAY.

Thank you!
Sincerely,

Spring Branch Speaks
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Spring Branch Speaks
Parent-organized community outreach with SBISD in mind.

Spring Branch ISD educates a diverse community of 34,000 students on 46 campuses,
including 57% economically disadvantaged students and 33% limited-English-
proficient (ESL) students.

(Forward this email to your family and friends - ask them to join, too:
www.SpringBranchSpeaks.com)

Like us on Facebook
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Legislative Committee:

David Davenport Angela Martinez Gallagher
Pam Goodson Darci Hubbard

Susan Kellner Emily Van Buren

Chris Vierra




